

Resume for [REDACTED]

Name: [REDACTED]
Address: [REDACTED]
Telephone: [REDACTED] (Cell) [REDACTED] (Work)
Email: [REDACTED]@ [REDACTED]

Job Title: Master Product Manager

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Highly experienced and versatile product manager with over 17 years of experience in enterprise software. Deep technical skills, great people skills and strategic thinking are all part of the package.

Specialties: Database performance, SQL tuning, data warehousing, database design, product strategy and product positioning.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

June 2008 – present Master Product Manager, Oracle USA, Oracle Optimizer

Responsible for cultivating relationships with critical customers, and partners to define new product requirements and working with the optimizer development team to bring those requirements to fruition. Developing, and evangelising, best practices for statistics maintenance, SQL development, database design and tuning. Establishing brand presence through the authoring of whitepapers, blog and twitter posts, conference presentations, and workshops around the world.

June 2005 – June 2008 Senior Principal Product Manager, Oracle USA, Data Warehousing

Gathered market requirements, defining new features, and promoting these features externally with customers, partners, and press including presenting at industry conferences. Technical lead for the Oracle Optimized Warehouse Initiative, providing customers a pre-configured data warehouse solution in conjunction with Oracle's hardware partners.

October 1998 – May 2005 Principal Performance Engineer, Oracle USA

Organised and executed competitive customer benchmarks and proof of concept activities to demonstrate the performance capabilities of each new Oracle database release in real world scenarios. Co-ordinated with ISVs and Oracle development to optimise the database interface to third party applications, and resolve performance issues.

June 1999 – September 1998 Senior Performance Engineer, Oracle Ireland

Conducted competitive benchmarks with Oracle's partners in the US and Europe. Partners include Sun Microsystems, HP, Sequent, DG, Anderson Consulting. Benchmarked Oracle 7.3 and 8 on UNIX and NT, for both DSS and OLTP systems.

September 1996 – June 1997 Oracle European Porting and Technology centre

Part of the porting group involved in the engineering and development of the Oracle Database Server, and Tools on the OS/2 platform. Release controller for OS/2 certifications.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

1996 **Bachelor of Science** (Computer Science and Maths) University College Dublin, Ireland